



NGUYEN NGUYEN

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Vietnamese - Native

ACHIEVEMENTS

- The Complete React Fullstack Course, Coding Revolution (December 2020).
- Fullstack GraphQL tutorial for Developers - Hasura, Hasura (June 2020).
- React Native - The Practical Guide [2021 Edition], Maximilian Schwarzmüller (May 2020).

PROFILE

Nguyen is a professional Full Stack Developer with over 2 years of experience in the field. In addition to making a heavy contribution to a real-life production, Nguyen worked with clients on a freelance-basis and helped them to translate business requirements into a finished product. Nguyen has a great eye for detail and is skilled with UI and UX design. The combination of his expertise and experience makes him a highly valuable addition to any development team.

RECENT PROJECTS

E-Commerce Application

React.js, TypeScript, Redux, Node.js, MongoDB, JWT, bcrypt

A full-stack application that has all the functionalities expected from modern e-commerce applications. Most notably, this application has an authentication system that allows its users to sign up and sign in with the application storing all the user data in the database. In addition, the application has two different user groups with their own profile pages and roles, such as admin users being able to manage the products. Lastly, the application has cart and checkout pages with the selected items stored in the localStorage without the users losing their shopping progress.

Facebook Messenger Clone

React.js, CSS, Firebase

A real-time chat application built independently from scratch. The application has an authentication system that allows the users to sign up and sign in with all the user data stored on a Firebase database.

Instagram Clone

React.js, Firebase, CSS

An application inspired by Instagram and built independently from scratch. With a custom authentication system, its users can create accounts and post photos. Firebase is used to manage user data and their content. This application can be combined with the aforementioned Facebook Messenger Clone application to form one social network with a larger number of functionalities.

SpaceX Launch Stat

React.ss, GraphQL, SASS

An application that fetches the data from SpaceX to display the status and details about their launches and flights.

Amazon Clone

React.js, CSS

An e-commerce application built with React.js and employs Context API to maintain the state without Redux.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SASS, TypeScript, Web Accessibility.

Back-end Development: Express.js, GraphQL, Node.js

Mobile Development: React Native.

Database Management: MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest.

DevOps & Cloud Services: AWS, Docker, Firebase, GitHub Actions.

UI / UX Design: Adobe XD, Figma.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | January 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Full Stack Developer

Plannr.eu | Antwerp, Belgium | November 2019 - September 2020

- Initialized and improved the company's projects using React.js, SASS, and component packages such as Material-UI.
- Designed and maintained Serverless API using Firebase and GraphQL.
- Learned new technologies like Apollo and Hashura to interact with the company's database more effectively.
- Designed UI and created functionalities for a project Plannr-HR.
- Helped to switch the company's then-current product from REST API to GraphQL.
- Technologies used: React.js, SASS, Material-UI, Firebase, GraphQL, REST API, Apollo, Hashura.

Front-end Web Developer

Freelance | Vaasa, Finland | June 2018 - September 2019

- Designed UI sketches for business clients.
- Communicated with the clients about the appearance and functionalities of the product.
- Made the website based on the UI sketches.
- Fixed and maintained the websites based on the requests from the clients.

EDUCATION

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | April 2021 - Present

B.Eng. in Information Technology

Vaasa University of Applied Sciences | Vaasa, Finland | August 2018 - Present

B.Vi. in Software Engineering

Vietnam National University HCMC University Of Technology | Thu Duc, Vietnam | September 2017 - September 2020